FILED JAN 11, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00175-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State of Florida
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 11, 2016

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:

Ny )
FROM: Kathryn Gale Winter Cowdery, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsgé/
RE: Docket No. 160013-EU

Please file the attached email to JAPC referencing Document No. 00078-62, dated
January 5, 2016, in Docket No. 160013-EU.

Thank you.
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Julie PhiIIiEs

From: Kathryn Cowdery

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 3:43 PM

To: 'JOINT.ADMIN.PROCEDURES @leg.state.fl.us’

Cc: Julie Phillips

Subject: Petition for declaratory statement filed with the PSC
Attachments: 00078-16.pdf

On January 5, 2016, the Florida Public Service Commission received the attached Petition for Declaratory Statement by
the Town of Indian River Shores Regarding the Commission’s Jurisdiction to Adjudicate the Town’s Constitutional
Rights. The Notice of Declaratory Statement was published in the Florida Administrative Register on January 7, 2016. A
copy of this petition is provided to you as required by Section 120.565(3), Florida Statutes. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Kathryn Cowdery

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
413-6216





